



Alexandra Nordquist

ADVOKAT/SENIOR ASSOCIATE

Alexandra Nordquist specializes in financial regulation, especially in the field of asset management, securities, payment services and AML as well as data protection.

In her daily work, Alexandra advises several clients in the financial industry, such as investment firms, fund managers and payment institutions, in matters relating to regulatory compliance. She also participates in projects implementing new legislation and with applications for authorization with the Swedish Financial Supervisory Authority (Sw. Finansinspektionen).

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Asset management, Securities, Payment services, Anti-Money Laundering (AML), Data protection

CONTACT INFORMATION

Harvest Advokatbyrå AB
P.O. Box 7225, 103 89 Stockholm, Sweden
Phone: +46 72 577 96 00
alexandra.nordquist@harvestadvokat.se

Professional experience

| | |
|--|-----------|
| Harvest Advokatbyrå Senior Associate | 2021– |
| Harvest Advokatbyrå Associate | 2019–2021 |
| Zeb Consulting Compliance Consultant | 2017–2019 |
| von Euler and Partners Legal/Assistant Client Manager | 2016–2017 |

Education

| | |
|--|------|
| SwedSec licensing exam (management and control functions) | 2018 |
| Lund University, Sweden LL.M. | 2016 |
| University of Zurich, Zurich, Switzerland | 2015 |

Languages

Swedish
English

Admissions and professional appointments

| | |
|-------------------------|------|
| Swedish Bar Association | 2022 |
|-------------------------|------|